

| Autumn 2017 | |
|--|---|
| You Said... | So we... |
| You were disappointed if you had missed the interest evening on the Chimp Paradox. | We set a second date to repeat the evening in January. |
| You preferred the Toy and Gift Giveaway rather than the shoebox appeal as it felt more manageable. | We will ask the pupil Charity Group to consider what they would like to do next year and pass on parent feedback. |
| Previously you had expressed questions and concerns about teachers being out of class for school to school support work. | We went through each teacher's time out of class over the autumn term at the Parent Forum and parents were happy with the totals. |
| Parent Forum asked us about our rationale for school trips, with a focus on how we made a decision to go to London with the Year 4 children. They were happy with our presentation but felt that this is something that would be good to share with all parents. | We will send out a communication to parents to share this information. |
| Spring 2018 | |
| Summer 2018 | |